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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5

77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
CHICAGO. IL 60604-3590

REPLY TO THE ATIENTION OF.

(A-l8J)

Bharat Mathur, arief
Bureau of Air
Illinois EnviramIenta1 Protection }qercy
P.O. Box 19276
2200 Churc:hi.ll Road
Spri.n;rfield, Illinois 62794-9276

Dear Mr. Mathur:

nus letter is in response to your~ 17, 1995, sul::mi.ttal of a request for
the straight delegation of section 112 stamards pursuant to section 112(1) of
the Clean Air Act of 1990. Yoor request is for the plIpOSe of enfarcin; am
iJrplementirq Section 112 stamards that are~ fran Federal st.ardards
with respect to non-part 70 sources am does not include a request for
delegatial of section 112 (r) • OUr~ is that your request is to
receive delegation autaDatically upon the united states Envira1mental
Protection }qercy's (USEPA) prcm1lgation of each section 112 stamard.
Inclu:ied in this request are the delegations of the Part 63 general provisions
an:l all existinJ NESHAP stamards, with the exception of radiamclides.

we have performed a OCI'Ipleteness review of yoor sul::mi.ttal against the
carpleteness criteria set forth at 40 CPR 63.91. We have detennined that this
request meets the OCI'Ipleteness criteria awlicable to the del$tiat of
stamards that are urdlan:Jed fran Federal stamards, arxl, therefore, we have
initiated the prooessin; of your request.

A finiirg of exmpleteness merely inllcates that the subnittal meets the
criteria that a request for delegation DIJSt satisfy before USEPA can initiate
rulemakin:.J action. A CClIpleteness finiirg is not a firxlin;r an the merits of
the request subnittal or on wilether it meets USEPA I s section 112 (1) regulatory
awroval requirements.

If you have MrI questions or need additional information, please contact me or
Jennifer Buzecky, of JIr:f staff, at (312) 886-3194.

Sincerely yours,

~-~~~J~
David Kee, DiIector
Air arxl Radiation Division
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oc: Hank Naour
Bureau of Air
Illinois Envi.ronmental Protection h:Jerc:I


